
 

Department of Public Works 
 
City Hall 
730 Washington Avenue 
Racine, Wisconsin  53403 
262.636.9121 – Public Works 
262.636.9191 - Engineering  

City of Racine, Wisconsin 

Richard M. Jones, PE 
Commissioner of Public Works 

 
Thomas M. Eeg, P.E. 

Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations 
 

John C. Rooney, P.E. 
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering 

 

 

 

 
 

November 22, 2006 

 

 

TO: Alderman Ron Hart, Chairman 

 Public Works and Services Committee 

 

FROM: John Rooney 

 Assistant Commissioner/Engineering 

 

RE: Proposal for 2007 Information Technology Consulting 

 

 

We have received a proposal from Earth Tech for the 2006 Information Technology Consulting.  The proposal is in the not-to-exceed 

amount of $15,000 and funding is available in Account No. 101.130.5610, Professional Services.  The proposal is for updating the 

Casual User Interface and systems integration. 

 

If the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to approve the proposal and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into 

the agreement. 

 

Cc:  Joy Hansche 
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